
From: Reifman, David 
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 8:37 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: Fwd: EECS Opening Doors Thursday night  
  
Steve - I attended this event in my official capacity.  Thank you  
 
David L. Reifman  
Commissioner 
City of Chicago 
Department of Planning and Development 



Benefit Co-Chairs 
David & Andrea Kinnear

Kinnear Family Wealth Management 
Group of Wells Fargo Advisors

Opening Doors  

host COMMITTEE

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

PHILANTHROPIC  
GRANTOR HONOREEs

sarah airola 

mary g. boehler 

kevin hooper 

david s. kinnear 

melanie madigan 

eleanor nicholson

kenneth perkins 

ana schreiner

Anthony Ponce
Creator, Backseat Rider  Podcast 

Beer, Wine 
AND

 Hors D’oeuvres Served

6:00 p.m.

Date
Time

Location

jo i n u s f o r t h e 7t h a n n u a l o p e n i n g d o o r s b e n e f i t  
a n e v e n i n g to c e l e b r at e o u r s c h o o l,  o u r st u d e nt s  

a n d o u r s u c c e s s!

several opportunities to support 
EECS include a silent auction, 

live auction and more! 

Opening 
Doors

November 17, 2016

Revel Fulton Market, 
1215 W. Fulton Market, Chicago, IL

business attire / complimentary valet parking

for more information on erie elementary charter school and opening doors sponsorship levels, 
please contact jessenia rodriguez at 773.486.7161 or email jrodriguez@eriecharterschool.org.

to register and purchase tickets, please visit our website at visit http://eecs2016.gesture.com

CELENA ROLDAN 
CEO, American Red Cross of Chicago  

and Northern Illinois

& 

DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH, LLP
Accepted by Jesse H. Ruiz, Partner

benefit

7th annual 

http://davidkinnear.net
http://www.kinnearfamilywealth.wfadv.com/
http://www.gooseisland.com/
http://www.eriecharterschool.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-airola-37971b12
https://www.linkedin.com/in/mary-boehler-4a1b8911
https://www.linkedin.com/in/kevin-hooper-576a486
https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-kinnear
https://www.facebook.com/anthony.poncetv/
http://eecs2016.gesture.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/celena-roldan-325b386
http://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/chicago-northern-illinois
http://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/chicago-northern-illinois
http://www.drinkerbiddle.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jesseruizesq
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